All about online auctions...

Why it’s a good idea to add an online auction

to your next fundraiser
#OAsuccess @BiddingForGood @PTOToday

o Ellen McCullough
Director, Online Marketing
. BiddingForGood, Inc.
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About Us

Who is BiddingForGood?

Leading online auction solution provider for schools and nonprofits since 2003.

Who is PTO Today?
The #1 resource for PTO & PTA leaders, offering free tools and expert advice to

help your parent group build involvement and run successful fundraisers and events.
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We Heart Schools

BiddillgFOl'GOOd 4,700 schools

| A ¥

Schools have

. Online
ra|sed.oyer fundraising
S50 million auctions

o U

Schools have
reached 250K (
bidders on

our platform
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What We Will Discuss

rWhy Online Auctions
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Why Online Auctions

3 Extend your fundraiser beyond one night

3 Expand your reach beyond event attendees

s» Branded auction website provides
money-raising features:
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Pros of an Auction Event
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Auction Technology

old — New

=) Broader reach
II~ Anywhere, anytime availability

||~ Suite of planning tools for

v' Social distractions o -
organization & efficiency

v’ Attendance challenging II‘ Run multiple auctions
PIE i tr o vieather immm)> In-room mobile blddmg‘ |

~—

v’ Long checkout lines

v’ Limited exposure for
sponsors & donors

v' Awkward ending
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Include Everyone

Online auctions make it easy for your entire community to participate!
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How It Works
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I Sell Like an Auction Pro!
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Planning an Online Auction

-

1. Recruiting volunteers

2. Setting a goal

3. Promoting your
fundraiser

AR AR A AR AR R R L L L L R R RN L
B
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Planning for Success

How much time do you have?

How many volunteers do you have?

How much has your school raised in the past?

HINT: Work with your team!
Brainstorm ideas, ask questions and
track small successes along the way to
your final goal. Reward your team
when milestones are achieved!
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Recruiting & Managing Volunteers

Assess your needs - Where do you need help?

Organization — How do you keep volunteers motivated?

TIP: Creating different “roles” for volunteers will
attract more people with different skill sets and
interests. Through organized volunteer management,
you can determine level of commitment and encourage
volunteers to take ownership of their designated
responsibilities.
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Help When You Need It

Available by
phone, email
or online chat

Technical
Assistance

o

Professional Customer

Auction satisfaction
Consultant rating 98.5%

Auction

 Experts
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Inside an Online Auction:
An Auction Administrator’s View

ITEM ACQUISITION
MANAGER

SHOP OUR MARKETPLACE TwitterForGood

Starfing a new fauction? Click en Add New Auction on left. You'll be able to copy vour past banner, colors & Mot Sold items!
about 2 hours ago

Let's all give a warm welcome to Jenny, the newest member of the @ biddingdgood Client Services team! Yaaay! L dav ago
|5 your auction opening soon? Be sureto create & achivate a homepage first under Build = Home pages! Your auction won't

onan Fuon don't 3 dzve zoa

Quickstart Guides

Training Online Training Videos - NEW!
What's New
- - : Trainin We've updated our online training videos and made them easier to use. Look for the Training
Support . i 9 Available icon in the left navigation for training right when you need it most. You can also access
:- : Available training in video, PowerPoint and PDF formats on the Training Page.

CHAT WITH To get you started and make sure you are getting the most out of the Auction Manager, we recommend the following videos:
AN EXPERT

SMARTER AUCTION » Welcome
* Auction Development

Planning Site Layout Import Email Lists Winning Bidder Email
Training HomePage Export Email Lists Donor Email

Team Meambers Auction ltems Create Email Messages Manage Bidders

BiddingForGood



Auction Homepage: Participant’s View

Username |

Search for ltems

ino (6

Password |

Alesson Learned (18)
Above the Law (1)

nistrative Fun (6
Books & Games (2}
ary Delights @

ity Fun at WDS @

ity Fun Off Site )

Home Improvement

Sign In

£ Auction Home &4 Email Page

WDS & WSD Online Auction is Open! Let the Bidding Begin!

Top 10 Items

M. Cam Lucoace Pick UnDrop-Off - ADS Trucking
= 2. 500 Off Westehester Summer Dav Ful Tution 2012
3. 2 MNight Stay at Acquaina in Sunny sles. FL
4 Pag
Linked In m 5. 3 Hours of Math, Encish, SAT or ACt Tutoring with
—_— Dougas Sinreich
e ol 5 6. Great Neck Gigtt $180 Gifl Certificate
per Yourself [} 7. 2Weskend hight R
o Opp. 4l E
ssional Services (4 0 2 Teim e

ol Perks

has
s

tre Tickets

J

Parties
Performances

CLOSEDITEMS

Share This Page

in 8 f

Fundraiser

elebrations  (5)

fent Perks

mer Perks (21)

September 25

Forgot Password? |

Register to Bid

Dollars Raised

[

$9,996

Items with Bids

37%

Total Bids: 234

Your child will develep physically, cognitively, and emationally in this new spetless facility. More impertantly,
your child will have loads of fun!

Donated by

David Schiamme

The Shopping on the Sound: WDS & WSD Online Auction is now open. The auction will run from August 18, 2011ta September 19, 2011, with proceeds going to
‘Westchester Day School and Westchester Summer Day. Auction items range from exatic vacation getaways to donated items guaranteed to delight and surprise. So
tell your friends, family, community. Lstthe bidding begin!

w All Items

BiddingForGood Home |

Auction Ends: Sep 19, 2011 11:00 PM EDT

Make Your Bid to
Support Westchester Day
School & Westchester
Summer Day!

AUCTION WATCH: Featured Items VIEW ALL ITEMS (209)
Name Item Description Value Current Bid
m Younq Israel of Scarsdale Social Hall The Young Israel of Scarsdale will provide use of its Social Hall for ene event The Social Hall may be $2,200.00 Bid Nows!
rented by any auction participant but will be subject to YIS rules on apprapriate Use of the room.
Donated by
Youna lsrael of Scarsdale E
Camp Nesher Short Stay Send 1 child entering grade 3-6 for a short stay at Camp Nesher summer 2012 $500.00 Bid Now!
Donated by
Camp Nesher
Charles VanderZwaaq Tutoring 5 hours ef in-home tutoring for grades 7-12. Subjects include English, Compositien, SAT & ACT, $500.00 Bid Now!
Donated by
Charles VanderZwaag
v Gy 1 lonth Pass One month of classes at by Gym Larchmont! Hy Gym offers classes for children & weeks to & vears old. $108.00 Bid Now!

Get ready to point, click and bid!

One of the best things about participating is what you get when you give. All you have fo do is point. click and bid! From great electronics gear to once-in-a-lifetime experiences. this is the place to get in on all

the online auction action!

We would like to thank our sponsors...

Lisa & Joey
Bernstein Y

Cheryl & Daniel Gold

Yael & Danny
Jesselson

PERSONAL
TRAINING
INSTITUTE

‘e Ona 2 O P EPbarir

Joseph Englander

View All ltems (209)

Cheryl & Daniel
Gold

Yael
Jess




Promote Your Online Auction

Flyers
message
boards
ocal media
outlets

. ocia

Promotion )
media
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Tell Your Story

HINT: As a school, you have the
best storytelling assets at your
fingertips — the kids!

Impassioned -
“35k” Authentic tie

to school &
fundraising
mission

: Truly
Compelling engaged

storytelling community
requires a few

key elements:
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Tips from the Fundraising Pros

o

! _'W— ._‘- 2
B e
Bonus tip: Need items? Check out PTO

Today’s message boards for donation ideas!

http://www.ptotoday.com/udl
.



Centralize Intelligence

Learn the
rules (and )
~ when to break ~ Build
institutional

Benefits of
centralizing
your

Refine A
rocess over

time

Track the \
| effect of
various factors
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Outside Factors that Influence Results

» Timing
» Economic climate

» Current affairs/national or global events
» Audience

> Media

» Previous communications, or appeals, received from your
school or donor’s response to previous appeals

» Communications received from other organizations (about
which you generally have no control or knowledge)
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Learn from Others

Orion School
e Live/silent auction event grows each year; $35K to S65K in a few years

Sunridge Waldorf Charter School

e Added major auction four years ago
e Auctionis now their single-biggest fundraiser
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Thank you for joining us!

Questions? #OAsuccess

@BiddingForGood n}%}“\/ @PTOToday

Get Your Free eBook!!
www.biddingforgood.com/k12ebook

Connect with BiddingForGood: Connect with PTO Today:
http://www.biddingforgood.com/online-auction-services http://www.ptotoday.com/auctions
http://www.facebook.com/bidding4good http://www.facebook.com/PTOToday
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